GENERAL HEADQUARTERS o
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS /Y
APO 500 (]

AG LOO.703( & Jun 50 )ESS/FTC 8 June 1950
SCAPIN 2101

MEMORANDUM FOR: JAPANESE GOVERNMENT /

SUBJECT: Surplus United States Government Property to Be
Purchased by the Japanese Government 7. -
l. References are: “J;##;H;ﬂﬂﬂfﬂfw.

d. Memorandum for the Japanese Government from General Head-
quarters, Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers, AG 4L00,703(9 Dec 46)
~ ESS/FT, SCAPIN 1384, 9 December 1946, subject: Surplus United States
Government Property to Be Purchased by the Imperial Japanese Covernment.

b, Memorandum for the Japanese Government from General Head-—
'f/ quarters, Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers, AG 451 (23 Feb h9)CTS,
- SCAPIN 1993, 12 April 1949, subject: Disposition of Surplus United
States Government Vehicles Sold to the Japanese Government,

Ca Mbmorandum.from.mihistry of Transportation to General Head—
quarters, Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers, Ref. H.T.B. No. 360,

0 April 1950, subject: Application for the Rescission of Paragraph 6 of
Lemorandum for Imperial Japanese Government, SCAPIN 1384, subject:

"Surplus United States Government Property to Be Purchased by the Imperial
Japanase Government!,

<. Referencesl a and 1 b are hereby rescinded.

FOR THE SUPREME COMMANDER:

CC S OF

Ee Co GAULT
Colonel, AGD
Acting Adjutant General




